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FW: Campus e-Update

Karinen, Gus <Gus.Karinen@bhsu.edu>
Tue 6/22/2021 1:30 PM
To:  Fisher, TjadenO <Tjaden.Fisher@yellowjackets.bhsu.edu>

 

From: BHSU Campus eUpdate <Campus.eUpdate@BHSU.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 1:30:28 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada)

Subject: Campus e-Update


Faculty & Staff Edition 

June 22, 2021

BHSU.edu/e-update
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS
 
JULIE OLSON SERVING AS INTERIM DIRECTOR OF MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS
With the retirement of Corinne Hansen, I have asked BHSU alumna Julie Olson to serve as interim Director of Marketing
and Communications for the next few months. Julie begins her position today, June 22. Julie has extensive professional
experience in the marketing/advertising world as owner of Turner Lee Consulting and Design, a firm that specializes in
brand development for packaging, print and web. Julie has also served as an adjunct faculty at BHSU in the School of
Business where she has taught marketing classes. Over the next months, Julie will be reaching out to offices and units
across campus for individual meetings to learn more about BHSU and marketing needs. I appreciate Julie stepping up to
help us during this transitional time and until we can identify a permanent leader for the Office of Marketing and
Communications.
 
The search for the next Director is on-going. The original search was extended and a search firm as been retained to
assist us in this recruitment process. We hope to have finalists for campus interviews in early fall. I thank the search
committee for their work over the summer months to bring this search to a successful conclusion.
 
--Submitted by Laurie Nichols on 2021-06-22
 

 
EINSTEIN'S CLOSED REST OF THIS WEEK
Einstein’s will be closed on Wednesday 6/23 and Reopen Monday 6/28 at 8am.
 
--Submitted by Ron Showman on 2021-06-22
 

 
BOOKSTORE IS CLOSED ON JUNE 22-23RD FOR INVENTORY
The campus store will be closed for inventory on June 22-23rd.  We will reopen on the 24th.
 
--Submitted by Michael Jastorff on 2021-06-21
 

 
ACADEMIC SUMMER CAMPS

https://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Faculty-Staff-Announcements
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There is still time to sign up for two academic summer camps at Black Hills State University for Elementary, Middle
and/or High School students.  Learn from BHSU faculty and career professionals!   All classes will be held on the BHSU
campus.  Registration and information:   www.bhsu.edu/SummerCamps
 
Entrepreneurship  
Ages 14-18; July 6-9, 2021 
 
Creative Writing 
Ages 10-17; July 13-16, 2021 
 
For questions, contact Helen Nessan-Merriman, BHSU Summer Camp Coordinator at Helen.Nessanmerriman@bhsu.edu 
 
--Submitted by Jodi Gabriel on 2021-06-21
 

 
ACADEMIC AFFAIRS VIRTUAL HUDDLE
The next Academic Affairs Virtual Huddle will be on Thursday, July 1 at 3:30pm.  Please mark your calendars to join us!  
 

Meeting URL: https://bhsu.zoom.us/j/93023178997?pwd=Y0puZjVndkxqWDBGd3hmWHBDTmxzQT09&from=addon
Meeting ID: 930 2317 8997
Passcode: 244684

 
--Submitted by JODI GABRIEL on 2021-06-21
 

 
WELCOME NEW HIRES TO BHSU!
Please help me wish a warm welcome to BHSU's newest employees:

Lindsey Jakobsen - Program Assistant
Chad Ronish - Science Education Specialist
Ashley Armstrong - Science Education Specialist

 
--Submitted by Kasey on 2021-06-17
 

SEND-A-THANKS
 
Thank you for all you do at BHSU! Here are the recipients of the Send-A-Thanks messages last week:

 

Garrett Stevens

Mike Overby

Colby Holdo

 

To thank an employee on campus, use the new “Send-A-Thanks” link at the bottom of the E-Update.

 

BHSU IN THE MEDIA
 
BHSU'S COURTNEY PETERS RESERVE NATIONAL CHAMP AT CNFR
Read the Black Hills Pioneer article
 
SISTER MISSIONARIES DELIVER FOOD DONATION TO BHSU
Read the Black Hills Pioneer article
 
BHSU RODEO MAKES GOOD SHOWING AT CNFR
Read the Black Hills Pioneer article

http://www.bhsu.edu/SummerCamps
mailto:Helen.Nessanmerriman@bhsu.edu
https://bhsu.zoom.us/j/93023178997?pwd=Y0puZjVndkxqWDBGd3hmWHBDTmxzQT09&from=addon
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://www.bhpioneer.com/local_news/bhsu-s-courtney-peters-reserve-national-champ-at-cnfr/article_a4c42ac6-d2b8-11eb-ae96-6fae0947a0d2.html&ct=ga&cd=CAAYADIaODY5Y2I2MmIxNDZmMWU5Njpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNHPXt9Pg9wgHubTgbjDjrp1SBaZjw
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://www.bhpioneer.com/local_news/sister-missionaries-deliver-food-donation-to-bhsu/article_71290a10-d08d-11eb-845d-13d990980b9d.html&ct=ga&cd=CAAYADIaODY5Y2I2MmIxNDZmMWU5Njpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNH8OqJpuRydHgHk5PEv30czIZI5vw
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://www.bhpioneer.com/local_sports/bhsu-rodeo-makes-good-showing-at-cnfr/article_6939a6fa-cfa4-11eb-bb9a-ffe94b0fa4a7.html&ct=ga&cd=CAAYADIaODY5Y2I2MmIxNDZmMWU5Njpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNHldDqhUNwnSowxK4Srvy8pIQqYUw
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CAMPUS CALENDAR

Check the Campus Calendar for updates. |  Submit event to Calendar

  

SUBMIT YOUR ANNOUNCEMENTS
 
The BHSU Campus e-Update is sent out to all Faculty and Staff every Tuesday during the Summer break.
Announcements must be submitted through the web form by 9:30 a.m. to be included in that day’s Campus e-Update.
 
Add E-Update Announcement  |  Add Accomplishment  |  Send-A-Thanks
 
To read the latest BHSU News Stories, please visit BHSU.edu/news.
 
You can view the student announcements in the student portal on [my.bhsu.edu]My.BHSU.edu  
 
Follow BHSU on social media! Facebook // Twitter // Instagram // LinkedIn
 
 

http://www.bhsu.edu/About-BHSU/Campus-Calendar
http://www.bhsu.edu/About-BHSU/Campus-Calendar/Contribute-an-Event
http://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Faculty-Staff-Announcements/Announcement-Emails
http://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Faculty-Staff-Announcements/Announcement-Emails
mailto:Laurel.Simpson@BHSU.edu?subject=Kudos%20and%20Accomplishments
http://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Human-Resources/Buzz-Around
http://www.bhsu.edu/news
https://www.facebook.com/BlackHillsState/
https://twitter.com/BlackHillsState
https://www.instagram.com/blackhillsstate/
https://www.linkedin.com/school/blackhillsstate/

